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Stephen Sutton

From:
Sent:
T () +

Subject:

Bord

Tuesday 2 April 2024 15:34
Appeals2
FW: Your Ref. ABP-314485-22. Correspondence from Aircraft Noise Competent
Authority
Correspondence RE ABP_314485_22.pdfAttachments:

From: Aircraft Noise CA <AircraftNoiseCA@fingal.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 3:04 PM
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Your Ref. ABP-314485-22. Correspondence from Aircraft Noise Competent Authority

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Please find correspondence attached as also sent by registered post today in relation to file reference ABP-314485-
22

Regards

Joe

Joe Mahon
Senior Noise Technical Officer

Aircraft Noise Competent Authority
Fingal County Council I County Hall I Swords I County Dublin, K67 X8Y2

An tfJdar6s Inniail um Thorann Aer6rthai

Comhairle Contae Fhine GaII : Arcs an Chontae I Sord IContae /\tha Cfiath,
K67 X8Y2.

T: + 353 1 890 5998

www.fingal.ie/aircraftnoiseca

An iCtla rgs tnniait urn
Tharann AerirtFrai

Aircraft Noise
Cafnp€t€nt Authority

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender or itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. Ta an
riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi ran agus d’fh6adfadh s6 a bheith faoi phribh16id dhlithli(IiI.
Is ar an seolaiamh6in ata sd dirithe. Mura tCl an faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, c6ipe6il, d6ileadh, n6
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aon ghniomh a dh6anamh n6 a fh6giil ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fh6adfadh sin a bheith midhleathach.
Ma ti an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seolt6ir n6 itsewicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Nif6idir
cumarsaid idirlin a rdth6 a bheith sIan n6 saor 6 earraidi mar d'fh6adfadh faisn6is a bheith idircheaptha, truaillithe,
caillte , scriosta, n6 teacht d6anach n6 neamhiom16n . Dd bhri sin , ni f6idir linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earr6idi
n6 easnaimh ati sa teachtaireacht seo , n6 aon iat6n , a th6inig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist .
Td an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearrai Frithvireas.
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Ara s an Chontae. Sord,

Co. Bhalle Aha Cliath, K67X8Y2

Cou nty Hall, Swords,
Co, Dublin, K67 X8Y2

T. 01 890 5998

E. aircraftnoiseca@fingal.ie

www.flngal.ie/aircraftnoiseca/ 8); }

An tCJdaris Inniail um
Thorann Aerirthai

Aircraft Noise
Competent Authority

The Secretary, An Bord Pleanila,
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1.

Planning Authority Ref. F20A/0668
Your Ref. ABP-31zU85-22

02 April 2024

RE: A proposed development comprising the taking of a 'relevant action’ only withIn the
meaning of Section 34C of the Planning and Development Act 20(X) which relates to the

night-time use of the runway system at Dublin Airport.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to your letter of 12 March 2024 and, with continued reference to the correspondence
from ANCA dated 13 December 2023, 1 add the further observations below in relation to the

information submitted by the applicant on 4 March 2024.

1) The NAO for Dublin Airport identifies two priority noise exposure levels at 55dB L„,ght

and 65dB Ld,.. There are also existing home insulation schemes in place at Dublin
Airport with eligibility established at the 63dB LA,q, 16h, noise exposure level.

2) Although the maps identify dwellings insulated under an existing scheme, or which
may have related planning conditions, they do not appear to clearly identify un-
insulated dwellings within the eligibility contours. ANCA has observed that it may not

be possible, from the map details provided, to determine whether buildings shown
are "authorised habitable dwellings" or buildings with other uses, such as farms,
offices, industrial buildings or outbuildings. ANCA notes the difference between the
contour shapes to the east and west of both runways and to the south and west of
the North Runway for the June 2022 Initial Eligibility Contour area and the Sept 2023

Eligibility Contour.

The primary policy of the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) on aircraft
noise is the Balanced Approach to Aircraft Noise Management. Land-use planning

and management is one of the four pillars of the balanced approach. The
information submitted by the applicant on 4 March 2024 referenced this issue but
did not contain detail to demonstrate alignment of the impact of the proposed
development with the Airport Noise Zones of the Fingal Development Plan 2023-
2029

3)

('omhairle Contae
Fhine Gall
Rngal County
COuncIl Aircraft Noise (DubIIn Airport) Regulation
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We trust that this response will be of assistance to An Bord Plean61a in determining the
appeal.

Yours sincerely,

Ethna Fetten
Director of Services

Aircraft Noise Competent Authority


